

Contact

<https://datacloud.design/>
john.g.raciti@alumni.uts.edu.au

www.linkedin.com/in/johnraciti
(LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Adobe Photoshop
Analytical Skills
Business Process Improvement

Languages

English (Native or Bilingual)
Italian (Native or Bilingual)

John Raciti

UX Graphic Designer (User Experience Developer) @ IT Global PTY LTD We Don't Just Invite We Includ itglobal-systems.com
Barangaroo, New South Wales, Australia

Summary

Highly experienced designer with demonstrated history of working in the software industry. Skilled in Strategic Partnerships and Relationship Management. Worked multiple Fortune 500 companies in the market such as PWC, Government, UNSW etc. Strongly believes in offering the right solution to the clients and makes sure there is a clear win win situation in all the opportunities he works on.

Experience

DCFM Australia Pty Ltd

UX Graphic Designer (User Experience Designer)

June 2018 - Present

Sydney, Australia

I've worked in the Facilities sector for many years; in Facility Planning, Maintenance & Management - with Planning NSW Govt, SAI Global, TAHPI, NSW Health & for DCFM. I've designed many software apps to run many Hospitals & other facilities across many Govts from Australia to the Middle East. We won The NSW Premier's Export Awards many times. I recommend The IncludMe app - it helps me run all my daily projects from A to Z, my work, my teams, and my life. I love this life product. I just need one product that runs it all... one word that is INCLOOD me. I trust it's ISO across everything I do.

IT Global Company

UX Graphic Designer (User Experience Designer)

June 2018 - Present

I've worked in the Facilities sector for many years; in Facility Planning, Maintenance & Management - with Planning NSW Govt, SAI Global, TAHPI, NSW Health & for DCFM. I've designed many software apps to run many Hospitals & other facilities across many Govts from Australia to the Middle East. We won The NSW Premier's Export Awards many times. I recommend The IncludMe app - it helps me run all my daily projects from A to Z, my work, my teams, and my life. I love this life product. I just need one product that runs it all... one word that is INCLOOD me. I trust it's ISO across everything I do.

Includ Company

UX Graphic Designer (User Experience Designer)

June 2018 - Present

I've worked in the Facilities sector for many years; in Facility Planning, Maintenance & Management - with Planning NSW Govt, SAI Global, TAHPI, NSW Health & for DCFM. I've designed many software apps to run many Hospitals & other facilities across many Govts from Australia to the Middle East. We won The NSW Premier's Export Awards many times. I recommend The IncludMe app - it helps me run all my daily projects from A to Z, my work, my teams, and my life. I love this life product. I just need one product that runs it all... one word that is INCLOOD me. I trust it's ISO across everything I do.

Education

St Bedes College, Mentone, Melbourne VIC

VCE / HSC, Design and Visual Communications, General · (1993 - 1993)